I A ¥

COUNTY oF SAN MATED
“NGINEERING AND HDAD DEPABRTMENT
~COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER - REDW 00D CITY. CALHURNIA 94063 CriP DEPUTY EHECINGRR

Telephone 5649600, Extensiot 2041 Y. K. GANDERE

Xlecamber 23}3 19?& DEFUTY Erbiweth
' &, J. MUBRPNT
Ref., No. 0174 Roal BUPEAINTENOUNT

Mre. C. Hayes Gowen
Box 132
Moutara, CA 94037

Dear HMre. Gowen:

This letter will confirm your conversation with Mr, G. Murphy from this
office conceraing the drainage mentioned in your letter of November 25,
1974,

as yopu know, we have replaced the small crose pipe into our downdrain,
tie have 2lso epoken to the sanitary district personnel concerning their
coewer wanhole. The overflow pipe which used to extend over the bank has
been disconnected, AU this time, shovld the pumps fulil, the sewage would
back up and flov into our surface warer drainage to the ocean, We have
reguested they resesrch the feasibility of providing some type of waralag
e signal in the event of a puwmp failure.

" you have feoced off the end of Seveunth Street at the present time, This
was done some years age through an encroechmwent perwit., When 8 property
owvner {5 granted permission to make use of a section of road right of
way, not needed for road purposes, they musf Resume respongibility for
the maintenance of the area., We would not malntain any of the drainage i
necessary for this dret. : i

Thank you for your understanding and cooperation ium this watter.
Vexry truly youxs,

5. §. Cantwell, Jr.
County Enginger and Road Comnissioner

b)’: _“', . v
Gevald J. Murphy
Road Svperintendent
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¢c: E. H, Barnes - Aes’'t. Rd. Supt.
W, Floyd - Construction Inspec,
J. Fitzgerald, Superviser
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